

JOANNA LACORCIA

NATIONAL MANAGER REAL ESTATE



CONTACT

146 Arthur St, Level 1, North Sydney, NSW 2060 Australia

O: +61 1300 780 748 M: 0499975088

joanna.lacorcia@mclarens.com mclarens.com

SPECIALTIES

Property

ADDITIONAL EXPERTISE

Strata, Project Management, Negotiation and Recovery, Retirement Village, Heritage Listed, Private Clients, High Net Worth, Mediation and Auditing, FAJ & Specie

QUALIFICATIONS

• Diploma of Financial Services - Loss Adjusting

INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION

ANZIIF (Snr. Assoc.), CIP, AICLA (Assoc.), Diploma of Financial Services - Loss Adjusting

ADJUSTER EXPERIENCE

15 years

BIOGRAPHY

Joanna joined McLarens in 2022 as Head of Real Estate. Before joining McLarens, Joanna was Head of Strata at Crawford and Company for the past 5 years. Commencing her career with McLarens Young International, Joanna completed her loss adjusting diploma with ANZZIF in 2009 and progressed into becoming a property loss adjuster, managing losses across a variety of portfolios, many involving significant losses across a variety of business sectors. Joanna has gained long-term respectful industry relationship contacts in the Sydney market. Joanna is also involved in AICLA Chartered Loss Adjuster & Senior Associate ANZIIF.

EXPERIENCE

2022 - Present	
	Head of Real Estate
2018 – 2022	CRAWFORD AND COMPANY Head of Strata
2015 – 2018	MCLARENS Title Cook Here
	Title Goes Here
2007 – 2015	MCLARENS YOUNG INTERNATIONAL/CERNO Loss Adjuster, Account Manager

NOTABLE ASSIGNMENTS

- Water Damage Heritage Commercial Development (AUD 1.7 Million)
- Storm Damage Strata Complex (AUD 1 Million)
- Impact Damage Heritage Residential Strata (AUD 500K)
- Hail Damage Industrial Estate (AUD 1.5 Million)
- Water Damage Retirement Village (AUD 1 Million)
- Fire Loss Community Estate (AUD 550K)
- Accidental Structural Damage (AUD 400K)
- Water Damage Retirement Community (AUD 750K)
- Hail Damage Strata Residential Complex (AUD 1.5 Million)
- Auditing NSW Government Bodies Bushfire (AUD 250 K)